




STAFF REPORT 
 
DATE:  October 30, 2020      
 

RE: Administrative Hearing for 1409 Whalton Street (TC2020-00036) 
 

FROM: Karen DeMaria, City of Key West Urban Forestry Manager  
 

On October 10, 2019, while driving in the area it was noticed that a coconut palm had 
been removed and another had been improperly trimmed at 1409 Whalton Street.  

Photos were taken of the property and the property owner was asked to submit an after 
the fact permit application for the removal of the palm and educated on proper palm 

trimming as per City Code (warning letter sent). 
 

In May 2020, a request was made by the property owner to inspect the property to close 

out the permit. During this inspection it was documented that a buttonwood tree, an 
Alexander Palm, and a clump of Christmas palms were missing from the property.  The 

property owner subsequently planted four Buccaneer palms as mitigation for the 
additional palm removals.    

 
Communication with the property owners indicated that they were trying to clean up the 

property and had building permits to upgrade/renovate the exterior of the existing 
house. The property owner stated in an e-mail that the buttonwood tree had to be 

removed as it was growing underneath the deck and lifting it. 
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It is recommended that the 4 buccaneer palms be accepted as mitigation 
for the palm removals (1-Alexander and 1-Christmas Palm clump, 2:1 

mitigation). 
 
The Green Buttonwood tree was approximately 5-inch diameter.  Therefore, 
it is recommended that either approved dicot replacement trees be planted 
or donated to a not for profit or the City or a fine issued for the removal of 
the buttonwood tree. 
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